

Developing Ethical Leaders for a Changing World



FACULTY SCHOLARLY ACTIVITIES

RECOGNIZING THE SCHOLARLY AND PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES OF THE FACULTY

JULY 2009 TO JUNE 2010

Table of Contents

·	rage
Publications	1
Reviews	1
Papers in Process	2
Conferences – Papers Presented	3
Conferences – Attended	4
Speaking Engagements	5
Faculty Symposium	7
Consulting Projects	7
Creative Productions/Endeavors	8
Thesis Chairs/Capstone Advisors	8
Professional Development	9
Professional Organizations	10
Professional Certifications	14
Ordained Ministers	15
Community/Church Service	15
Index of Faculty	18

Compiled by the Undergraduate Research Committee Northwest Christian University, 828 E. 11th Avenue, Eugene, OR, 97401

PUBLICATIONS

Gill, James

• Redemption. Colorado Review, 36(1), 30-45. Fall 2009.

Gallagher-Starr, Scott

• Analyzing Value: EBSCO and Gale. Co-author – Steve Silver. OLA Quarterly, 16(2), 22-25. June 2010.

Heine, Ron

• *Origen*. Chapter 11 in *The Routledge Companion to Early Christian Thought*. Edited by J. Jeffrey Bingham (London and New York: Routledge), 183-198. January 2010.

Silver, Steve

• Analyzing Value: EBSCO and Gale. Co-author – Scott Gallagher-Starr. <u>OLA Quarterly</u>, 16(2), 22-25. June 2010.

REVIEWS

Bergquist, Tim

- Quality Management in China: The Effects of Firm Characteristics and Cultural Profile.
 Paper for the 41st Annual Meeting of the Decision Sciences Institute (DSI). San Diego,
 CA. May 2010.
- Scaling Performance of Virtualized Servers Deployed in a Health Care Setting. Paper for the 41st Annual Meeting of the Decision Sciences Institute (DSI). San Diego, CA. May 2010.
- Exploitation, Exploration, and Knowledge Accumulation: Strategic Model for Supply Chain Quality Management from Dynamic and Learning Perspectives. Paper for the 41st Annual Meeting of the Decision Sciences Institute (DSI). San Diego, CA. May 2010.

Crow, Loren

• Book *Psalms and Mythology*. Catholic Biblical Quarterly. March 2010.

Heine, Ron

• Book *Eusebius: The Church History, A New Translation with Commentary*. <u>Stone-Campbell Journal</u> 13(1), 103-104. Spring 2010.

Lindsay, Dennis

• Reward & Punishment in the Gospels and Markedness of the Resurrection. Stone-Campbell Journal. June 2010.

PAPERS IN PROCESS

Bergquist, Tim

- An Information Security Investment Risk Model. Co-author John Stone (MBA Student). Submitted for the 41st Annual Meeting of the Decision Sciences Institute (DSI). San Diego, CA. Submitted March 2010.
- Using Major Field Tests to Assess the Effectiveness of an MBA Program. Submitted for the 41st Annual Meeting of the Decision Sciences Institute (DSI). San Diego, CA. Submitted March 2010.
- Use of an Online, Educational Novel in an Introductory Small-Business Management Class. Co-author Anne Maggs. Submitted for the Instructional Innovation Award Competition at the 41st Annual Meeting of the Decision Sciences Institute (DSI). San Diego, CA. Submitted March 2010. Accepted as one of three finalists and for publication in Proceedings June 2010.

Bollenbaugh, Mick

• Regretting our Way to Character. Co-author - Michael Kennedy.

Gill, James

• Birds of Winter, Cat Killing, and The Truth of Matin County Illinois. Short stories under consideration for publication.

Heine, Ron

- Origen: Scholarship in the Service of the Church. Submitted for series Theology in Context, Oxford University Press. Oxford, England.
- Origen and a Hermeneutic for Spirituality. Submitted to Stone-Campbell Journal.

Kaelin, Brian

- Diverse Learning Environments and Student Outcomes.
- Cognitive, Social and Emotional Considerations for Students with Duchenne Muscular Dystrophy.

Kennedy, Michael

• Regretting our Way to Character. Co-author – Mick Bollenbaugh.

Maggs, Anne

- Use of an Online, Educational Novel in an Introductory Small-Business Management Class. Co-author Tim Bergquist. Submitted for the Instructional Innovation Award Competition at the 41st Annual Meeting of the Decision Sciences Institute (DSI). San Diego, CA. Submitted March 2010. Accepted as one of three finalists and for publication in Proceedings June 2010.
- *U.S. Department of Education's 2009 Meta-Analysis of Online Learning: Mining the Gold.* Co-author A. Neumeister. Submitted to <u>Professional and Organizational Development</u> (POD) October 2009. Resubmitted to <u>Mountain Rise</u>, an electronic journal published by Western Carolina University June 2010.

Srader, Doyle

• Before, After, During: Michael Chertoff's post-Katrina Arguments. Submitted to Argumentation and Advocacy.

Wilmarth, Connie

• Laplacian Spectrum for the Nilpotent Kac-Moody Lie Algebras. Submitted to <u>Pacific</u> Journal of Mathematics.

CONFERENCES – PAPERS PRESENTED

Bergquist, Tim

- *Using M&Ms and Excel to Have Fun with Statistics*. MathFest 2009. Portland, OR. August 2009.
- *Inventory Management at a Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant.* Co-author Lori Davis (MBA Student). The 40th Annual Meeting of the Decision Sciences Institute (DSI). New Orleans, LA. November 2009.
- An Application of Lean Principles to the Transportation Industry: A Case Study. Coauthor Jason Muggy (MBA Student). Proceedings of the 40th Annual Meeting of the Decision Sciences Institute (DSI), 711-716. New Orleans, LA. November 2009.
- An Investigation of the Applicability of Quality Programs in the Wood Adhesives Industry. Co-author Brian Phillips (MBA Student). Proceedings of the 40th Annual Meeting of the Decision Sciences Institute (DSI), 721-726. New Orleans, LA. November 2009.

Fenner, Dave

• Addressing Special Parenting Issues in Early Recovery. Workshop. Oregon Counseling Association State Conference. Portland, OR. November 2009.

Ford, Amy

• Parental Alienation Syndrome: Strategies for Working with Children and Families. Oregon Counseling Association State Conference. Portland, OR. November 2009

Heine, Ron

- *Origen and a Hermeneutic for Spirituality*. Stone-Campbell Journal Conference. Cincinnati, OH. April 2010.
- Origen and the Christian Canon of the Old Testament. North American Patristic Society Annual Meeting. Chicago, IL. May 2010.

Lindsay, Dennis

• Seeing the Lord's Supper Through the Eyes of Children. Paper presented in response to paper by Doug Dornhecker. Northwest Association for Theological Discussion. Oregon City, OR. February 2010.

Srader, Doyle

• Epistemic Craftwork, or When is Good Journalism Bad Public Relations? National Communication Association. Chicago, IL. November 2009.

Wimarth, Connie

- *Algebra and Topology in Interaction*. University of California Davis. Davis, CA. September 2009.
- *Teaching Race and Gender Beyond Diversity*. University of Oregon. Eugene, OR. May 2010.

CONFERENCES – ATTENDED

Aydelott, Elizabeth

• Christianity and Literature National Conference. San Francisco, CA. March 2010.

Bergquist, Tim

• Understanding Superheroes: An Interdisciplinary Symposium on Superheroes, Comics, and Culture. University of Oregon. Eugene, OR. October 2009.

Crow, Loren

- American Schools of Oriental Research. New Orleans, LA. November 2009.
- Society for Biblical Literature. New Orleans, LA. November 2009.

Fenner, Dave

Oregon Counseling Association Fall Conference. Portland, OR. November 2009.

Ford, Amy

• Oregon Counseling Association Fall Conference. Portland, OR. November 2009.

Goetz, Steve

• Northwest Association for Theological Discussion. Oregon City, OR. February 2010.

Herzberg, Barbara

- Connecting Teachers and Student Learning. Portland, OR. July 2009.
- Teachers of Teachers of Mathematics. Monmouth, OR. September 2009.

Kaelin, Brian

• Power Teaching Methods. Western Oregon University. Monmouth, OR.

Kennedy, Michael

• Northwest Association for Theological Discussion. Oregon City, OR. February 2010.

Mills, Brian

• Stamats Integrated Marketing Conference. Chicago IL. August 2009.

Moen, Vivian

• Quest Building Cultures for Deeper Learning. Ontario, Canada. November 2009.

Silver, Steve

- Association of College and Research Libraries OR/WA Chapters Annual Conference. Park Forest, WA. October 2009.
- OPALL Catalogers annual meeting. Mt. Angel Abbey. Mt. Angel, OR. November 2009.

Wilmarth, Connie

• MathFest 2009. Portland, OR. August 2009.

SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS

Aydelott, Elizabeth

• *Privilege*. FHS 216 Family and Human Service. University of Oregon. Eugene, OR. October 2009, February 2010, May 2010.

Bollenbaugh, Mick

- *Okay, I Apologize for being a Christian and a Philosopher*. Journeys Last Lecture Series. Northwest Christian University. Eugene, OR. November 2009.
- And the greatest of these is... Trustee Lectureship Series. Northwest Christian University. Eugene, OR. March 2010.

Ford, Amy

• *Relief Team Mental Health*. Physicians Global Health Course, Oregon Health Sciences University. Portland, OR. December 2008.

Gill, James

• A Narrative Life. Journeys Last Lecture Series. Northwest Christian University. Eugene, OR. October 2009.

Hakes, John

- *Music and Worship in the 21st Century: Philosophy and Workshop.* First Christian Church, School of Christian Living. Junction City, OR. February 2010
- Solo Guitar for Worship. Worship Northwest. February 2010.

Howard, Jim

• Legal Aspects for Teachers. Eugene Education Association (EEA) Professional Development Seminar. Eugene, OR. October 2009.

Kaelin, Brian

• Everything I Need to Know I learned in 9th Grade English. Journeys Last Lecture Series. Northwest Christian University. Eugene, OR. February 2010.

Maggs, Anne

• A Bookstore for Bailey Journeys Last Lecture Series. Northwest Christian University. Eugene, OR. March 2010.

Palmer, Ron

- *Christianity in China Since 1949*. Norkenzie Christian Church, Eugene, OR. November 2009
- La Lucha para la Libertad en Chile y Los Estados Unidos. Universidad Pedro de Valdivia, Santiago, Chile. March 2010.

Silver, Steve

- *State of the Library*. Friends of the Library Banquet. Northwest Christian University. Eugene, OR. March 2010.
- Panel Discussion of Gems: Special Collections in Oregon Libraries. Oregon Virtual References Summit. Troutdale, OR. May 2010.
- Rare Book and Bible Collection. Seniors group from Norkenzie Church of Christ. Northwest Christian University. Eugene, OR. May 2010.
- Interviewed by MLS Students on role of Library Director/Manager. Via phone. Northwest Christian University. Eugene, OR. June 201.

Sturms, Chuck

- White Privilege and Fundamentalism in the Public Services. FHS 216 Diversity in Human Services, University of Oregon. Eugene, OR. November 2009 and February 2010.
- Racism in the Public Services and Religion and War. INTL 199 Conflict and Resolution, University of Oregon. Eugene, OR. April and May 2010.

FACULTY SYMPOSIUM

This is a monthly symposium where faculty present on topics to faculty and staff at NCU, usually during the lunch hour.

Bollenbaugh, Mick

• *Soren Kierkegaard: the Danish Socrates*. November 2009.

Maggs, Anne

• How is Web-Based Technology Changing the Role of the Instructor? – Using an On-line Novel to Teach Introductory Business. January 2010.

Srader, Doyle

• Epistemic Craftwork, or when is Good Journalism Bad Public Relations? October 2009.

CONSULTING PROJECTS

Bergquist, Tim

- Assistance with Richard Erlich's EdD dissertation at Oregon State University entitled "Developing Self-Efficacy and Self-Regulated Learning in Academic Planning: Applying Social Cognitive theory in Academic Advising to Assess Student Learning Outcomes." June 2010.
- Assistance with Tina Glover's EdD dissertation at Oregon State University entitled "Assessing for Racial Trauma Through Generations." August 2009.

Ford, Amy

• Clinical Private Practice, Eugene, OR. July 2009 to June 2010.

Paliotta, Frank

• Tax Preparation and Consulting. Eugene, OR. July 2009 to June 2010.

CREATIVE PRODUCTIONS/ENDEAVORS

Srader, Doyle

- Oral interpretations coached:
 - Lucas, Craig. *Credo*. Performed by Catherine Miller.
 - Smith, Geoff. Never Rent Furniture. Performed by Jed Noles & Ryan Vermilyea.
 - Ulacia, Manuel. *The Stone at the Bottom*. Performed by Myron Clements.
 - A program oral interpretation on math, performed by Sam Robison, with excerpts from: *Proof*, by David Auburn, *Venn Diagram*, by David James Poissant, and *A Word On Statistics*, by Wislawa Szymborska

THESIS CHAIRS/CAPSTONE ADVISORS

Aguilera, Mary – SCOUN 685 advisor – 14 students

Andersen, Steve – thesis committee chair – 2 students; BUS 499 advisor – 4 students

Aydelott, Beth – CM 499 advisor – 1 student, ENG 499 – 2 students; SOC 499 – 3 students

Bergquist, Tim – thesis committee chair – 3 students

Fenner, Dave – thesis committee chair – 2 students

Ford, Amy – thesis committee chair – 4 students

Goetz, Steve – HIST 499 advisor – 1 student

Hakes, John – MUS 422 advisor – 3 students

Heine, Ron – BTH 499 advisor – 2 students

Kaelin, Brian – thesis committee advisor – 8 students

Lindsay, Dennis – CM 499 advisor – 4 students

Kennedy, Michael – thesis committee advisor – 3 students

Moen, Vivian – thesis committee chair – 8 students

Paliotta, Frank – ACTG 499 advisor – 4 students

Palmer, Ron – IDS 499 advisor – 1 student

Skaggs, Nani – PSY 499 advisor – 3 students

Srader, Doyle – COMM 499 advisor – 4 students

Sturms, Chuck – GLST 499 advisor – 1 student

Wilmarth, Connie – MATH 499 advisor – 2 students

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Ford, Amy

• *EMS Workers Helping EMS Workers*. Co-author – Karin Jordan. Curriculum Development for Medical Teams International to be presented in Moldova. Spring 2009.

Gallagher-Starr, Scott

• Developing Specialized Online Information Literacy Courses. Association of College and Research Libraries (ACRL). Webinar. October-November 2009.

Kaelin, Brian

• Took 7 courses as part of EdD in Educational Foundations and Leadership. George Fox University, Newburg, OR. July 2009 to June 2010.

Kennedy, Michael

• Sabbatical. Studied St. Benedict and his management style. January to May 2010.

Lindsay, Dennis

• Consulting Editor, Stone-Campbell Journal. July 2009 to June 2010.

Maggs, Anne

• Sabbatical. Wrote a novel *A Bookstore for Bailey* and accompanying workbook for BUS 110 Small Business Management. August to December 2009.

Mills, Brian

- NWCCU Workshop: New Revised Standards & Standard 1. Seattle, WA. February 2010
- Stamats Program Marketability Workshop. Eugene, OR. March 2010.
- Major Trends Shaping Adult Student Marketing. Magna Publications. Webinar. Eugene, OR. June 2010.

Silver, Steve

- Training seminar for new Gale/Cengage database package. Webinar. Eugene, OR. October 2009.
- Straws in the Wind: Emerging Models of Library Service. Lewis and Clark College. Portland, OR. September 2009.
- RDA and OCLC. Webinar. Eugene, OR. November 2009.
- *Making the Best of a Shrinking Budget*. Webinar. College of DuPage. Eugene, OR. January 2010.
- Workshop on Qualitative Research. Orbis-Cascade Research Interest Group. Oregon Health & Science University. Portland, OR. February 2010.
- Oregon Humanities Center "Year of the Book". University of Oregon. Eugene, OR.
 - Digitize, Democratize: Google, Libraries, and the Future of Books. November 2009.
 - *The Book not just Another Gadget.* January 2010.
 - 60 Years of Bookbinding. April 2010.
- Focus Group. Oregon Library Personnel Continuing Education Project. Eugene Public Library. Eugene, OR. May 2010.
- Organization 2.0: Building the Participatory Library. ALA Techsource Webinar. Eugene, OR. May 2010.
- Transition of BCR to LYRASIS. Webinar. Eugene, OR. June 2010.
- *Making the Most of RDA Toolkit Open*-Access Period. Webinar. American Library Association. Eugene, OR. June 2010.

Wilmarth, Connie

• Took 3 physics classes. University of Oregon. Eugene, OR. September 2009 to June 2010.

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

Aguilera, Mary

• American Counseling Association (ACA)

Andersen, Steve

- Academy of Management
- American College of Healthcare Executives, Fellow
- Association of University Programs in Health Administration
- Christian Business Faculty Association

Aydelott, Elizabeth

- Council on Christianity and Literature
- Modern Language Association
- National Council of Teachers of English
- Oregon Christian Writers Association

Bergquist, Tim

- American Society for Quality (ASQ), Senior Member
- American Statistical Association (ASA)
- Decision Sciences Institute (DSI)
- Mathematical Association of America (MAA)
- The American Production and Inventory Society (APICS)
- The Institute for Operations Research and Management Science (INFORMS)
- Oregon Historical Society (OHS)

Bollenbaugh, Mick

American Philosophical Association.

Crow, Loren

- American Schools of Oriental Research
- Anglican Association of Biblical Scholars
- Society of Biblical Literature

Fenner, David

• Oregon Counseling Association

Ford, Amy

Oregon Career Development Association

Gallagher-Starr, Scott

- American Library Association (ALA)
- Association of College and Research Libraries (ACRL)
- Oregon Library Association (OLA)

Goetz, Steve

- American Historical Association (AHA)
- Northwest Association for Theological Discussion (NWATD)

Hakes, John

• Music Industry Network of Eugene

Heine, Ron

- International Association of Patristic Studies
- North American Patristics Society

Society of Biblical Literature

Herzberg, Barbara

- Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development
- National Council of Teachers of Mathematics.
- Oregon Council of Teachers of Mathematics

Howard, Jim

- American Association of School Administrators (AASA)
- Confederation of School Administrators (COSA)
- National School Board Association (NSBA)
- Oregon School Board Association (OSBA)

Kaelin, Brian

- Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development (ASCD)
- International Society for Technology in Education (ISTE)

Kennedy, Michael

- Academy of Management (AOM)
- Christian Business Faculty Association (CBFA)
- Fraud Examiner's Association
- Northwest Association for Theological Discussion (NWATD)

Lindsay, Dennis

- International Association of Mission Studies (IAMS)
- Northwest Association for Theological Discussion (NWATD)
- Society of Biblical Literature (SBL)

Lindsay, Karen

• NAFSA: Association of International Educators

Maggs, Anne

- Business History Conference Society
- Omohundro Institute of Early American History
- Professional and Organizational Development (POD).

McNeil, Heike

- American Chemical Society (ACS)
- American College of Sports Medicine (ACSM)

Mills, Brian

- National Association of Graduate Admissions Professionals
- American Association of Collegiate Registrars and Admissions Officers
- National Association of Foreign Student Advisers

The Council for Adult and Experiential Learning

Moen, Vivian

- American School Counselor Association
- Association for Curriculum Development (ASCD)
- Ontario School Counselor Association
- Oregon School Counselor Association
- Trauma Response for Lane County

Mullins, Tracy

• American Physiological Society

Paliotta, Frank

- American Accounting Association (AAA)
- American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA)

Palmer, Ron

- American Historical Association (AHA)
- Oregon Historical Society (OHS)

Silver, Steve

- American Library Association (ALA)
- Association of College and Research Libraries (ACRL)
- Library and Information Technology Association (LITA)
- Library Administration and Management Association (LAMA)
- Orbis-Cascade Alliance Research Interest Group
- Oregon Library Association (OLA)

Skaggs, Nani

• Association for Psychological Science (APSO)

Srader, Doyle

- National Communication Association
- Religious Communication Association
- Western States Communication Association

Sturms, Chuck

- Northwest Association for Theological Discussion (NWATD)
- Oregon Teachers of English to Speakers of Other Languages

Wilmarth, Constance

- American Mathematical Society (AMS)
- Association for Women in Mathematics (AWM)
- Mathematical Association of America (MAA)

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS

Aguilera, Mary

- Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC)
- Nationally Certified Counselor (NCC) (National Board of Certified Counselors)

Andersen, Steve

• Licensed Pharmacist (California, Texas, Nevada)

Bergquist, Tim

• Certified Manager of Quality/Organizational Excellence (American Society for Quality)

Fenner, Dave

- Approved Clinical Supervisor (ACS) (National Board of Certified Counselors)
- Nationally Certified Counselor (NCC) (National Board of Certified Counselors)

Ford, Amy

- Approved Clinical Supervisor (ACS) (National Board of Certified Counselors)
- Global Career Development Facilitator (GCDF) (National Board of Certified Counselors)
- Nationally Certified Counselor (NCC) (National Board of Certified Counselors)
- Oregon Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC) Registered Intern

Herzberg, Barbara

- Standard Teaching License (Oregon):
 - Grade 5 through Grade 12: Basic Biology
 - Preprimary through Grade 9: Basic Elementary
 - Preprimary through Grade 12: Standard Advanced Mathematics

Howard, Jim

- Standard Teaching License (Oregon)
- School Principal (Oregon)
- School Superintendent (Oregon)

McNeil, Heike

• Certified Personal Trainer (American College of Sports Medicine)

Moen, Vivian

• Standard Teaching License (Oregon)

Paliotta, Frank

• Certified Public Accountant (CPA) (New York)

ORDAINED MINISTERS

Bollenbaugh, Mick

• Christian Church (Independent). Ordained at Florence Christian Church, Florence, OR. June 1975.

Goetz, Steve

• Christian Church (Disciples of Christ). Ordained at Twin Oaks Christian Church, Eugene, OR. June 1984.

Heine, Ron

Christian Church (Independent). Ordained at Akers Chapel Church of Christ, Plainville,
 IL. July 1960.

Kennedy, Michael

• Chaplain. Christian Church (Disciples of Christ). Ordained at Central Christian Church, Danbury, CT. May 1972.

Lindsay, Dennis

• Christian Church and Churches of Christ. Ordained at Havana Church of Christ, Havana, IL. June 1978.

Sturms, Chuck

- Missionary/Preacher. Churches of Christ. Ordained in Medan Sumatra, Indonesia. June 1979
- Missionary/Professor. Christian Church. Ordained in Eugene, OR. January 1987.

COMMUNITY/CHURCH SERVICE

Avdelott, Elizabeth

- Human Rights Commission Board, City of Eugene, Eugene, OR. July 2009 to June 2010.
- Speakers Bureau on Racism, Eugene, OR. July 2009 to June 2010.

Crow, Loren

- Authorized to preach, read Scripture, and serve as Lay Eucharistic Minister. Episcopal Diocese of Oregon. July 2009 to June 2010.
- Member of Board of Chi Rho Theological Lectureship Series, Eugene, OR. July 2009 to June 2010.

Fenner, Dave

• Worship assistant/reader, Bethesda Lutheran Church, Eugene, Oregon. July 2009 to June 2010.

Ford, Amy

- Board Member, Oregon Career Information Services (CIS) Advisory Board, Eugene, OR. July 2009 to June 2010.
- Board Member, Psychosocial Advisory Board, Medical Teams International, Portland, OR. July 2009 to June 2010.
- Member, Lane County Mental Health Disaster Alliance Team, Eugene, OR. July 2009 to June 2010.
- Volunteer Counselor, Veteran's Administration Clinic. Eugene, OR. July 2009 to June 2010.

Gill, James

 Adult Choir; Lay Leader; Missions Committee; Church Liaison with Eugene/Springfield Habitat for Humanity. Wesley United Methodist Church, Eugene OR. July 2009 to June 2010.

Hakes, John

• Minister of Music at Northwood Christian Church, Eugene, OR. July 2009 to June 2010.

Heine, Ron

- Member of the Board, Chairperson of the Research Advisory Committee, European Evangelistic Society. July 2009 to June 2010.
- Elder, taught Sunday School, Twin Oaks Christian Church, Eugene, OR. July 2009 to June 2010.

Kaelin, Brian

• St. John's Homeless Project. Eugene, OR. July 2009 to June 2010.

Kennedy, Michael

- Elder and Trustee, First Christian Church, Eugene, OR. July 2009 to June 2010.
- Representative to the Regional Board, Christian Church (Disciples of Christ) in Oregon, from Eugene district. July 2009 to June 2010.
- Member, Vision Action Team, First Christian Church, Eugene, OR. July 2009 to June 2010.

Lindsay, Dennis

- Assisting Minister, Central Lutheran Congregation, Eugene, OR. June 2009 to July 2010.
- Member of Planning Committee, Chi Rho Lectureship Series, Eugene, OR. July 2009 to June 2010.

Moen, Vivian

- Master Food Preserver (teaching Spring classes, weekend workshops such as Apple Days plus 40 hours of community service throughout the year). July 2009 to June 2010.
- Hospice Volunteer (training in October, monthly meetings, clients as needed). July 2009 to June 2010.
- Food preparation for needy families on call. Faith Center, Eugene, OR. July 2009 to June 2010.

Mullins, Tracy

- Certified Foster Parent, Lane County, OR.
- Young Adult Sunday School Teacher, First Church of the Nazarene, Springfield, OR. July 2009 to June 2010.

Silver, Steve

- Worship assistant/reader and music team member, Bethesda Lutheran Church, Eugene, OR. July 2009 to June 2010.
- Board member, Association of College and Research Libraries (ACRL) Oregon Chapter Academic Division. July 2009 to June 2010.
- Member, Orbis-Cascade Alliance Research Interest Group. July 2009 to June 2010.
- Member, Board of Directos, OPALL. July 2009 to June 2010.
- Displayed Torah Scroll. Temple Beth Israel, Eugene, OR. October 2009.

Skaggs, Nani

• Worship committee member, lay reader, communion leader. Coburg United Methodist Church. Coburg, OR. July 2009 to June 2010.

Srader, Doyle

• Sunday school teacher, college class; teaching team, Celebrate Recovery ministry. Fairfield Baptist Church, Eugene, OR. September 2009 to May 2010.

Sturms, Chuck

 Board of Directors, member, First Christian Church, Eugene, OR. July 2009 to June 2010.

INDEX OF FACULTY

Faculty (Alphabetical by School) Page(s)
Administration
Lindsay, Dennis
Gallagher-Starr, Scott
Mills, Brian
Silver, Steve
School of Arts and Sciences
Aydelott, Elizabeth
Bollenbaugh, Mick
Gill, James
Goetz, Steve
Hakes, John
McNeil, Heike
Mullins, Tracy
Palmer, Ron
Skaggs, Nani
Srader, Doyle
Sturms, Chuck
Wilmarth, Connie
School of Business and Management
Andersen, Steve
Bergquist, Tim
Kennedy, Michael
Maggs, Anne
Paliotta, Frank
School of Christian Ministries
Crow, Loren
Heine, Ronald
Lindsay, Karen
School of Education and Counseling
Aguilera, Mary
Fenner, David
Ford, Amy
Herzberg, Barbara
Howard, Jim
Kaelin, Brian
Moen, Vivian